

Kirsty BROWN - Request for Additional CCTV Footage - FOX/RIESS

From: Kirsty BROWN
To: ROD C ODELL
Date: 2019/10/09 7:21 AM
Subject: Request for Additional CCTV Footage - FOX/RIESS
Attachments: RCMP Request US CBP 191009.pdf

Rod,

Attached is the formal request from the Royal Canadian Mounted Police for additional CCTV footage, as previously discussed, and per the confirmation from our Crown Prosecutor that the Provincial Court trial matter has been further adjourned and the footage is required for ongoing court purposes.

Please let me know if you require anything further in regards to this latest request for assistance.

Thank you,

Kirsty

Cst. Kirsty Brown
High Risk Offender Unit
Burnaby RCMP / Government of Canada

V1

Gend. Kirsty Brown
Groupe des contrevenants à risque élevé
GRC de Burnaby / Gouvernement du Canada

V1